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Malave, Erin 6?)%[0

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 7:53 AM

To: ‘amacneil@eslerandlindie.com’

Subject: RE: change of business address 534810

These are the addresses you can change by sending us an emai

o Principa! Office (must be a physical address)

¢ Mailing address

« Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page at; www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage {(on the left) select "PRINT
FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00.
The change of address request {other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate
section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: amacneil@eslerandlindie.com [mailto:amacneil@eslerandlindie.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 4:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: change of business address

Hi Cathy,

Please update your records to show the following address change effective June 1, 2010:

Esler & Lindie, P.A.

400 SE 6th Street

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301-3405
954-764-5400

954-764-5408 FAX

Thank you. Ann

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: change of business address
From: "corphelp" <corphelp@dos,.state.fl.us>
Date: Mon, May 24, 2010 3:49 pm

To: <amacneil@eslerandiindie.com>

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records.



-

When you reply please include your corporate name and decument number.

Thank You

Cathy

Internet Access
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From: amacneil@eslerandlindie.com [mailto:amacneil@eslerandlindie.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 2:34 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: change of business address

Can I change the physical address of our company online?

Ann MacNeil, Manager

Esler & Lindie, P.A.
954-764-5400
954-764-5408 FAX
amacneil@eslerandlindie.com
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Malave, Erin

From: rita@vacation.com
Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: ' jflemingfi@hotmail.com; ladydivr@hotmail.com
Subject: Address Change for Pinellas MBP, Document #P03000091617
D —
G'Day -

Please change the mailing address for the Florida Corporation - document #203000091617 -
Pinellas MBP:

1768 Split Fork Drive
Oldsmar, FL 34677

If you require additional information, please advise. Thank you for your prompt attention to this
matter.

~~ Rita Fitzpatrick ~~
Pinellas MBP

1768 Split Fork Drive
Oldsmar FL 34677
813-855-4989




